

Early Childhood Resource Fair

2023-2024 Directory

https://secpta.org/

WELCOME

Welcome to the 18th Annual Early Childhood Resource Fair presented by Strongsville Early Childhood PTA(SECPTA)! We are thrilled to have you join us for this exciting event designed to provide valuable resources and information to support the growth and development of our young learners.

We understand that the early years of a child's life are crucial for their development, and that's why we have gathered a diverse array of exhibitors and experts to offer you the most up-to-date and comprehensive information on early childhood education, parenting, and related services.

The Early Childhood Resource Fair is a unique opportunity for you to:

- Explore a wide range of organizations offering services tailored to children aged 0-6.
- A central location to finding the answers you need to make educated decisions for your children and family.

Our team has worked tirelessly to curate an event that promises to be both educational and enjoyable for you and your family. Whether you are a parent, caregiver, educator, or anyone interested in early childhood development, this resource fair is designed to provide you with the tools and knowledge you need to make a positive impact on the lives of children.

We encourage you to take full advantage of all the resources and opportunities available during the fair. Feel free to ask questions, engage in discussions, and make new connections. We hope you leave this event feeling empowered and inspired to create a nurturing and enriching environment for your littles.

Thank you for being a part of our Early Childhood Resource Fair, and we look forward to sharing this enriching experience with you. If you have any questions or need assistance during the event, our friendly staff and volunteers will be readily available to assist you.

Warm regards,

The SECPTA Executive Board

Beth Zeleznikar	Kelly Lukich	Michelle Hill	Becky Jones	Emily Montgomery
President	Vice President	2 nd Vice President	Secretary	Treasurer

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Welcome
Become a SECPTA Member Today5
Daycares and Preschools
Academy of Saint Bartholomew
All Around Children
Hinkley Preparatory Academy
Incarnate Word Academy Kinder Prep 9
Kids at Play Learning Academy10
Kids First Learning Center
KinderCare12
Lake Ridge Academy13
Play.Love.Learn
Royal Redeemer Lutheran School15
Saint Ambrose Littlest Angels Preschool16
Strongsville Co-op Preschool17
Strongsville Early Learning Preschool
Sts. Joseph and John Little Vikings Preschool19
Sweet Kiddles
The Goddard School
Wishing Well Preschool
Wonder Years Childcare23
Extracurricular
A Leg Up Ballet Academy
BAM Arena
Crossroads Elite Gynmastics26
Goldfish Swim School27
i9 sports
Kindermusik by Royalton Music Center29
Little Stars Gymnastics
Webby Dance Company
Family Services
ABA Therapy Solutions
Buckeye Speech Path, LLC

	Cuyahoga County Public Library	. 34
	Epilepsy Association	. 35
	Great Lakes Health & Wellness	. 36
	Sprout Therapy, LLC	. 37
	Staab Estate Law	. 39
	Strongsville Early Childhood PTA	. 40
	Strongsville Parent mentor	. 41
	Strongsville Police	. 42
	Supersonic ABA	. 43
	Surrarrer Elementary PTA	
	Whitney Elementary PTA	
U	pcoming Events	
	Preschool Prom	



DAYCARES AND PRESCHOOLS

ACADEMY OF SAINT BARTHOLOMEW

School Name	Academy of Saint Bartholomew
School Address	14875 Bagley Road Middleburg Hts. Ohio 44130
Email Address	office@thestbarts.org
Website	https://www.theacademystbarts.org/
Contact Name and Position	Jennifer Schwartz, Preschool Director
	,
Contact Phone Number	440-845-6660
Other Key Contacts	Susan Biggs, Principal
Hours	7:55am - 2:10pm
Ages Accepted	3, 4, and young 5 year olds
Student to Teacher Ration	12:1
Typical Enrollment Sizes	24
Tuition	\$4,500 full day, \$3,000 half day
Register Fees	\$200
Enrollment Begins	December, ongoing until at capacity
Outdoor Playground	No playground, but outdoor play area
Field Trips	4 year olds, walking trips
Potty Training Requirements	Must be potty trained
Curriculum Description	Fully aligned with Diocese of Cleveland preschool curriculum and state standards
Additional Information	Faith based, academic program with structured play. Preschool is integrated with K-8 school and features fine arts courses: technology, music, art, and physical education
Contact Name	Susan Biggs
Contact Phone Number	216-280-9460
Contact Email	sbiggs@dioceseofcleveland.org

ALL AROUND CHILDREN

School Name	All Around Children
School Address	13895 Pearl Road, Strongsville, OH 44136
Email Address	strongsville@allaroundchildren.com
Website	http://www.allaroundchildren.com/
Contact Name and Position	Cynthia Corrado - Center Director
Contact Phone Number	440-268-8330
Other Key Contacts	Kristen Wood- Assistant Director Emily Young-Assistant Director
Hours	6:30am-6pm
Ages Accepted	6 weeks- 12 years old
Student to Teacher Ration	Infants- 1 to 4 Toddlers- 1 to 7 Pre-School 1 to 12 Pre- K 1 to 14 School Age 1 to 15
Typical Enrollment Sizes	Contact Center for details
Tuition	Please Schedule a Tour for Rates
Register Fees	Please Schedule a Tour for Rates
Enrollment Begins	Enrollment is year-round
Outdoor Playground	2 large Outdoor and Indoor Play spaces
Field Trips	3-5 Field Trips per week for Summer Camp Program
Potty Training Requirements	We assist with training and reinforce practices being used at home to follow through in potty training success. The child will need to be in pull ups before transitioning into Preschool.
Curriculum Description	All Around Children uses Creative Curriculum and STEAM Curriculum for kindergarten readiness.
Additional Information	All supplies and meals are included in the price.
Contact Name	Cynthia Corrado
Contact Phone Number	440-376-1218
Contact Email	cynthia@allaroundchildren.com

HINKLEY PREPARATORY ACADEMY

School Name	Hinkley Preparatory Academy
School Address	1586 Center Rd, Hinkley Ohio 44233
Email Address	llittle1@accelschools.com
Website	https://hinckleyprep.org/
Contact Name and	
Position	Logann Little
Contact Phone Number	7656351445
Other Key Contacts	Miles Felton - 216-280-2048
Hours	730-330
Ages Accepted	4-11
Student to Teacher Ration	dependent on enrollment
Typical Enrollment Sizes	dependent on enrollment
Tuition	0
Register Fees	0
Enrollment Begins	open
Outdoor Playground	yes
Field Trips	yes
Potty Training	
Requirements	yes
Curriculum Description	Our students receive daily instruction in English Language Arts, Math, Science, Social Studies & Sports. Students additionally participate in Art, Music, Technology, and Social- Emotional Learning. Our teachers follow the BLITZ Model which emphasizes mastery of
Additional Information	In Grades K-3, students are introduced to all sports and learn the basics of competition. In addition to fitness, intramural practice & game theory, students play card and board games to learn important aspects of sportsmanship, collaboration, and leadership.
Contact Name	Logann Little
Contact Phone Number	7656351445
Contact Email	llittle1@accelschools.com

INCARNATE WORD ACADEMY KINDER PREP

School Name	Incarnate Word Academy Kinder Prep
School Address	6620 Pearl Road Parma Heights, Ohio 44130
Email Address	kvacanti@incarnatewordacademy.org
Website	https://www.incarnatewordacademy.org/
Contact Name and	
Position	Director of Preschool-Kimberly Vacanti 440 842 6818 ext. 111
Contact Phone Number	440 842 6818
	Director of Admissions- Heather Schmuhl 440 842 6818 ext.
Other Key Contacts	304
Hours	8:00am-2:00pm
Ages Accepted	4 and 5 years old
Student to Teacher	
Ration	1:14
Typical Enrollment Sizes	14
Tuition	\$6,075
Register Fees	\$225 and 10% of tuition
Enrollment Begins	Enrolling
Outdoor Playground	Play area
Field Trips	Due to the age of the children and transportation requirements, all Kinder Prep field trips are virtual or conducted at Incarnate Word Academy.
Potty Training Requirements	All students need to be fully potty trained in order to participate in the Kinder Prep program at Incarnate Word Academy.
Curriculum Description	The Kinder Prep program uses Scholastic's Pre-K On My Way. Discover God's Wonderful World guides the religious instruction. The Kinder Prep program prepares students socially, emotionally, and academically for kindergarten.
Additional Information	Kinder Prep lessons include: STEM projects, problem-solving techniques, academic vocabulary, emergent reading/writing, and higher-level thinking activities. Founded in 1935, IWA is a Premier, Independent, Catholic School serving a diverse population.
Contact Name	Kimberly Vacanti
Contact Phone Number	440 842 6818 ext. 111
oontdot i nono itamboi	

KIDS AT PLAY LEARNING ACADEMY

School Name	Kids At Play Learning Academy
School Address	1433 West Bagley Road, Berea, OH 44017
Email Address	Kidsatplaylearningacademy1@gmail.com
Website	https://kidsatplaylearningacademy.com/
Contact Name and	
Position	Shay Hill- Owner
Contact Phone Number	440-317-4594
Other Key Contacts	N/a
Hours	Monday-Friday 7am-5pm
Ages Accepted	2 years-5 years old
Student to Teacher Ration	1:7 children, 1:12, 1:14
Typical Enrollment Sizes	Can have up to 50 children
Tuition	\$65-250/week
Register Fees	50
Enrollment Begins	December 1, 2024
Outdoor Playground	Fenced in playground
Field Trips	No
Potty Training	
Requirements	No
	We currently use Learning Experience curriculum formerly
Curriculum Description	Mothergoose.
Contact Name	Shay Hill
Contact Phone Number	440-317-4594
Contact Email	Kidsatplaylearningacademy1@gmail.com

KIDS FIRST LEARNING CENTER

Calcad Nama	Kida First Learning Conten
School Name	Kids First Learning Center
School Address	15163 Howe Rd , Strongsville Ohio 44136
Email Address	ahummel@kidsfirstlearning.com
Website	kidsfirstlearning.com
Contact Name and	
Position	Ashlee Hummel , Director
Contact Phone Number	14408780088
Other Key Contacts	Ashlee Hummel
Hours	Monday - Friday 7am-6pm
Ages Accepted	6 weeks- 10 yrs
Student to Teacher Ration	Infants (birth and under 12 months) 1 to 5 or 2 to 12 in same room Infants (12 months and under 18 months) 1 to 6 Toddlers (18 months and under 2 1/2 years) 1 to 7 Toddlers (2 1/2 years and under 3 years) 1 to 8 Preschool - three years 1 to 12 Preschool - four
Typical Enrollment Sizes	NA
Tuition	Infants and toddlers, 5 days - 329.00 3 days 295.00 Preschool and PreK 5 days 284.00 3 days 251.00 School Age before and after 5 days 279.00 3 days -246.00 Before and after 5 days 126.00 3 days 115.00
Register Fees	75.00 one child, 100.00 family
Enrollment Begins	When availability is open and family wants to start
Outdoor Playground	Playgrounds around the center, for each age group.
Field Trips	School Age children only
Potty Training Requirements	None, we help train
Curriculum Description	curriculum focused on hands-on exploration and discovery to foster lifelong critical thinking skills and confidence. Children acquire a love of learning through solid teacher/child interactions, planned age-appropriate schedules, and hands-on activities.
Additional Information	
Contact Name	Ashlee Hummel
Contact Phone Number	440-878-0088
Contact Email	ahummel@kidsfirstlearning.com
	ลานทากษาษณนอกอิเมชินเป็นที่การเป็นปีการเป็นการเรื่อง

KINDERCARE

School Name	KinderCare
School Address	1211 Pearl Road, Brunswick, OH 44212
Email Address	Sydney.robinson@kindercare.com
Website	Kindercare.com
Contact Name and Position	Sydney Robinson - Assistant Director
Contact Phone Number	3302258225
Other Key Contacts	3308889650
Hours	7am - 5pm
Ages Accepted	6weeks - 5yrs
Student to Teacher Ration	Depends on age. Infants 1:5 or 2:12, toddlers 1:6 or 2:12, PS 1:12 or 2:24, PK 1:14 or 2:24
Typical Enrollment Sizes	Fluctuates
Tuition	Ranges from \$345- 295
Register Fees	\$100 for one kid, \$175 per family (offering free registration for event)
Enrollment Begins	Rolling admissions
Outdoor Playground	Yes
Field Trips	I'm house field trips for younger kids, out of center for PK
Potty Training Requirements	Must be potty trained for PS/PK - will accommodate for kids with IEP
Curriculum Description	Our approach to early learning inspires a love of learning.
Additional Information	N/A
Contact Name	Sydney Robinson
Contact Phone Number	3302258225
Contact Email	Sydney.robinson@kindercare

LAKE RIDGE ACADEMY

School Name	Lake Ridge Academy
School Address	37501 Center Ridge Rd, North Ridgeville OH 44039
Email Address	mcnealk@lakeridgeacademy.org
Website	https://www.lakeridgeacademy.org/
Contact Name and	
Position	Kirsten McNeal - Assistant Director of Admissions K-5
Contact Phone Number	440-387-5404
Other Key Contacts	Megan Zahler - Director of Admissions 6-12
Hours	8:25-3:30
Ages Accepted	K-12
Student to Teacher	
Ration	1:14
Typical Enrollment Sizes	2 sections of each grade K-5
Tuition	Range
Register Fees	75 Application Fee
Enrollment Begins	Ongoing
Outdoor Playground	Yes
Field Trips	Many, Overnight field trips begin in 5th grade
Potty Training	
Requirements	Yes
Curriculum Description	Flexible
Additional Information	N/A
Contact Name	Kirsten McNeal
Contact Phone Number	440-387-5404
Contact Email	mcnealk@lakeridgeacademy.org

PLAY.LOVE.LEARN

School Name	Play.Love.Learn
School Address	14383 Pearl Road
Email Address	playlovelearnoh@gmail.com
Website	www.playlovelearnoh.com
Contact Name and Position	Stephanie Koch
Contact Phone Number	4406384839
Other Key Contacts	Kinsley Funari
Hours	9:30am - 2:00pm
Ages Accepted	2.5-6 years
Student to Teacher Ration	1:8 for Preschool Prep, 1:12 for Preschool, 1:14 for Pre K
Typical Enrollment Sizes	Each room maxes out at ratio
Tuition	Varies based on days/hours chosen
Register Fees	\$99 upon enrollment, then annually
Enrollment Begins	Ongoing
Outdoor Playground	No, we do have an indoor playground!
Field Trips	No, but we do family outings
Potty Training Requirements	Not required
Curriculum Description	Scholastic and Starfall Curriculums
Additional Information	N/A
Contact Name	Stephanie Koch
Contact Phone Number	440-638-4839
Contact Email	playlovelearnoh@gmail.com

ROYAL REDEEMER LUTHERAN SCHOOL

School Name	Royal Redeemer Lutheran School
School Address	11680 Royalton Road, North Royalton, OH 44133
Email Address	azacharias@royred.org
Website	rrls.org
Contact Name and	Avery Zacharias, Early Childhood and Preschool Director
Position	
Contact Phone Number	440-237-7988
Other Key Contacts	Jen Orzel, PS Office Manager
Hours	7am-6pm
Ages Accepted	Children ages 3-5 (by August 1)
Student to Teacher Ration	Teacher to student ratios range from 1:5 to 1:10 in a group,
	depending on classroom size, with a maximum of two groups
	per classroom.
Typical Enrollment Sizes	Maximum 2 groups of students, or 10 to 20 in a classroom.
	(depending on room size)
Tuition	We offer half day and full day programs, and annual tuition
	rates are listed below based on days per week. 2 half days:
	\$1,640.00 2 full days: \$2,455.00 3 half days: \$2,245.00 3 full
	days: \$4,265.00 5 half days: \$2,810.00 5 full days: \$5,790.00
Register Fees	Application: \$125 non-refundable application fee per child
Enrollment Begins	Enrollment begins in January, and we host a variety of Open
	House events in the winter and spring months. We also
	welcome families to schedule private tours or set up a visit for
	your child to see the classroom. Call or email Mrs. Orzel at
	x146 or jorzel@royr
Outdoor Playground	Our large outdoor space consists of a newly renovated fenced
	and mulched playground for Gross Motor activity. In addition,
	to expand our classroom learning, it hosts multiple climbing
Field Tripe	structures, swings, an outdoor mud kitchen, and more.
Field Trips	Throughout the school year, we include both in-house field trips
Potty Training	and visitors, as well as one outside field trip per classroom.
Potty Training Requirements	Children must be fully potty trained to attend school.
Curriculum Description	Royal Redeemer's Preschool curriculum involves hands-on
	learning and developmentally appropriate activities in an
	engaging Christian atmosphere. Lessons and experiences are
	developed by our passionate and credentialed teachers,
	following our formal curriculum
Additional Information	We look forward to getting to know you and your family and
	sharing why Royal Redeemer is a great place for learning and
	growing in Christ! Learn more about our school by visiting
	RRLS.org or contact us today, at 440-237-7988 or
	school@royred.org.
Contact Name	Avery Zacharias
Contact Phone Number	
	440-237-7988

SAINT AMBROSE LITTLEST ANGELS PRESCHOOL

School Name	Saint Ambrose Littlest Angels Preschool
School Address	970 Pearl Rd, Brunswick, OH 44212
Email Address	admissions@staschool.us
Website	https://saintambroseschool.us/preschool/
Contact Name and Position	Jennifer Colbert, Preschool Coordinator
Contact Phone Number	330-460-7318
Other Key Contacts	Catherine Mitchell, Preschool Director
Hours	Varies based on age and class selected
Ages Accepted	2yrs for parent/child class; 3-5 years for preschool classes
Student to Teacher Ration	1:10 for 3-4 years old and 1:12 for 5 years old
Typical Enrollment Sizes	165
Tuition	Varies based on age and class selected
Register Fees	\$100
Enrollment Begins	Priority Enrollment begins January 10, 2024; Open Enrollment begins February 14, 2024
Outdoor Playground	Yes
Field Trips	Yes, with parent
Potty Training	Yes
Requirements Curriculum Description	Our balanced approach to education includes teacher-led
Curriculum Description	instruction and center-based learning through play. We educate the whole child: body, mind, and spirit. Faith and
	family values are the underpinnings of our curriculum.
Additional Information	Flexible before and after care available for children aged 3-5.
Contact Name	Jennifer Colbert
Contact Phone Number	330-460-7318
Contact Email	jcolbert@staschool.us

STRONGSVILLE CO-OP PRESCHOOL

School Name	Strongsville Co-Op Preschool
School Address	15245 Tracy Lane
Email Address	strongsvillecooperative@gmail.com
Website	strongsvilleco-op.com
Contact Name and Position	Joan Andreski
Contact Phone Number	4402385570
Other Key Contacts	Collette Fine, Allison Smith, Lisa Harper
Hours	(4's) M/W/F (3's) T/TH
Ages Accepted	3-5
Student to Teacher Ration	(4's) 20:2. (3's) 15:2
Typical Enrollment Sizes	Pre K (4's) class is limited to 20 students. Our preschool (3's) class is limited to 15 students.
Tuition	(4's) \$1620 / \$180 month, (3's) \$1170 / \$130 month
Register Fees	\$50
Enrollment Begins	January 2024
Outdoor Playground	Yes, we have a private fenced in playground area on site
Field Trips	yes, we plan 3-4 family outings throughout the year
Potty Training Requirements	Child must be potty trained
	Our program focuses on the whole child. We believe that through play the "whole child" develops. We provide opportunities for social/emotional, cognitive, language, and
Curriculum Description	physical growth. Preschool should be fun! The Co-Op provides opportunities for parents to get involved
Additional Information	in our school. There is help needed behind the scenes as well as in the classroom>
Contact Name	Joan Andreski
Contact Phone Number	440-238-5570
Contact Email	strongsvillecooperative@gmail.com

STRONGSVILLE EARLY LEARNING PRESCHOOL

School Name	Strongsville Early Learning Preschool
School Address	19543 Lunn Road Strongsville, OH 44149
Email Address	msurso@scsmustangs.org
Website	www.strongnet.org
Contact Name and Position	Megan Suso, Principal
Contact Phone Number	(440) 572-7046
Other Key Contacts	Marie Palanca
Hours	8:05-10:35 and 11:30-2:00
Ages Accepted	3-6
Student to Teacher Ration	1 adult per 6 children
Typical Enrollment Sizes	200
Tuition	\$140
Register Fees	First Month Tuition
Enrollment Begins	1/2024
Outdoor Playground	Yes
Field Trips	PTA plans family events.
Potty Training Requirements	Yes
Curriculum Description	Creative Curriculum
Additional Information	Must be a Strongsville Resident. We are part of Strongsville City Schools.
Contact Name	Karen
Contact Phone Number	Kennedy
Contact Email	kkennedy@scsmustangs.org

STS. JOSEPH AND JOHN LITTLE VIKINGS PRESCHOOL

School Name	Sts. Joseph and John Little Vikings Preschool
School Address	12580 Pearl Road Strongsville, Ohio 44136
Email Address	info@sjjschool.org
Website	sjjschool.org
Contact Name and Position	Angela Bosko Preschool Director
Contact Phone Number	440 238-4877
Other Key Contacts	Joe Clark Admissions Director. jclark@sjjschool.org
Hours	3's Tuesday/Thursday 8:00am-10:30 am and 11:15am-1:45 pm 4's Monday/Wednesday/Friday 8:00am-10:30 and 11:15am- 1:45. Pre-kindergarten Monday/Wednesday/ Friday Full Day 8:00 am - 1:45
Ages Accepted	3 on or before August 1, 4 on or before August 1, 4 1/2 on or before August 1
Student to Teacher Ration	7:1
Typical Enrollment Sizes	3's -16. 4's -18. Prekindergarten 20-24
Tuition	3's-\$150 a month 4's - \$180 a month. Prekindergarten \$300 a month
Register Fees	\$100
Enrollment Begins	Preferred Enrollment (parishioners, alumni, SJJ Open House attendees) November 16, 2023. Open Enrollment January 3,2024
Outdoor Playground	Indoor large motor area
Field Trips	On- site field trips and one- off site trip
Potty Training Requirements	Must be potty trained by first day of school. Pull-ups will not be accepted
Curriculum Description	Our Preschool follows the Ohio Department of Education Content Standards which are aligned with the Diocesan Course of Study. Our program promotes the development of the mind, body and soul of young children. The curriculum uses a, "hands on" approach.
Additional Information	Sts. Joseph and John Interparochial School Principal Shelley Schenek
Contact Name	ANGELA BOSKO
Contact Phone Number	4406559893
Contact Email	ABOSKO@SJJSCHOOL.ORG

SWEET KIDDLES

School Name	Sweet Kiddles
School Address	16512 Pearl Rd
Email Address	strongsvilledirector@sweetkiddles.com
Website	www.sweetkiddles.com
Contact Name and Position	Jackie Tracz - Center Director
Contact Phone Number	440-238-1119
Other Key Contacts	Beth Guildoo
Hours	6:30am-6:30pm
Ages Accepted	6wks- 5 years
Student to Teacher Ration	State ratios
Typical Enrollment Sizes	100 kids daily
Tuition	varies with age and plans
Register Fees	150.00 annually
Enrollment Begins	open enrollment
Outdoor Playground	yes
Field Trips	no
Potty Training Requirements	must be fully potty trained in all PS and Pre-k rooms
Curriculum Description	Creative Curriculum
Additional Information	N/A
Contact Name	Jackie Tracz
Contact Phone Number	440-238-1119
Contact Email	strongsvilledirector@sweetkiddles.com

THE GODDARD SCHOOL

School Name	The Goddard School
School Address	13590 Falling Water Road, Strongsville, Ohio 44136
Email Address	strongsvilleoh@goddardschools.com
	https://www.goddardschool.com/schools/oh/strongsville/strongsvi
Website	lle
Contact Name and	
Position	Melanie Schantz, On-Site Owner
Contact Phone Number	440-238-4600
Other Key Contacts	Christina Van Sant
Hours	7am-6pm
Ages Accepted	6wks-6yrs; School Age Before/After Care & Summer Camp(K-3)
Student to Teacher	
Ration	Varies by Room
Typical Enrollment	
Sizes	Varies by Room
Tuition	Contact School for Tour
Register Fees	\$150
Enrollment Begins	Open Enrollment
Outdoor Playground	Yes
Field Trips	School Age Program (Summer)
Potty Training	
Requirements	We work with your child on potty training.
Curriculum Description	Project Based Inquiry Learning
Contact Name	Melanie Schantz
Contact Phone Number	440-238-4600
Contact Email	strongsvilleoh@goddardschools.com

WISHING WELL PRESCHOOL

School Name	Wishing Well Preschool
	19419 Royalton Road, Strongsville 44133 (located in the First
School Address	Evangelical Lutheran Church)
Email Address	Elaine@wishingwellpreschool.com
	www.wishingwellpreschool.com
Website	http://www.facebook/wishingwellpreschool.com
Contact Name and Position	Elaine Gatins
Contact Phone Number	440-238-7744
Other Key Contacts	Frontdesk@wishingwellpreschool.com
Hours	AM Session 9:15 AM-11:45AM and PM-Session 1:00PM- 3:30PM
Ages Accepted	3 years, 4 years, 5 years. All preschoolers need to be in class appropriate age by September 30th
Student to Teacher Ration	Target ratios 3'a 1-9; 4's 1-10; Young 5's 1-11
Typical Enrollment Sizes	16-20 preschoolers per class
Tuition	2-days \$162 3-days \$201 4-days \$266 and 5-days \$317 for the 5 year olds (2023-2024 tuition)
Register Fees	\$75
Enrollment Begins	January 3, 2024 We are always accepting Preschoolers!
Outdoor Playground	Our day is filled with indoor activities!
Field Trips	We bring fun activities to the preschool!
Potty Training Requirements	All preschoolers need to be potty-trained in underwear. Remember they need to be potty-trained for 2 1/2 hours a day to attend preschool.
Curriculum Description	Wishing Well Preschool program follows and exceeds state standards using a progressive age-appropriate curriculum. We prepare your child developmentally, socially and emotionally for Kindergarten.
Additional Information	Wishing Well Preschool also provides extra-curricular classes for the 4's and young 5's. Also, includes Lunch Bunch! All registration forms can be found on our Website and can be submitted and paid online.
Contact Name	Elaine Gatins
Contact Phone Number	440-238-7744
Contact Email	elaine@wishingwellpreschool.com

WONDER YEARS CHILDCARE

School Name	Wonder Years Childcare
School Address	3889 Center Road Brunswick, OH 44212
Email Address	Director@wonderyearschild.com
Website	https://www.wonderyearschild.com/
Contact Name and Position	Kerri Yarber- Center Director
Contact Phone Number	(440)465-6658
Other Key Contacts	(330)225-1600 Center Phone
Hours	6:00am-6:00pm
Ages Accepted	6 weeks- 10 years
Student to Teacher Ration	Varies depending on age groups. Follows state ratio requirements by age.
Typical Enrollment Sizes	Varies. Currently 30 children attend the program. Maximum is 92 but owner values safety of children over money and does not want to overcrowd building, so he would like to keep the total enrollment around 70 children at maximum.
Tuition	\$310/ week for FT infant. Prices go down as age goes up. Also have part time available 2-3 days per week.
Register Fees	\$50 per family
Enrollment Begins	Ongoing
Outdoor Playground	Yes
Field Trips	Yes
Potty Training Requirements	Must be fully potty trained to enter Pre-K program. Preschool begins at 2.5 years old. Potty trained preferred for preschool entry but will work with individual needs on case by case basis.
Curriculum Description	Creative Curriculum
Additional Information	Experienced, loving, patient, and nurturing teachers. Among lowest rates in Medina County. Working on SUTQ 3 star rating currently. Vouchers accepted!
Contact Name	Kerri Yarber
Contact Phone Number	4404656658
Contact Email	Director@wonderyearschild.com

EXTRACURRICULAR

A LEG UP BALLET ACADEMY

Organization Name	A Leg Up Ballet Academy
Type of Organization	Ballet Classes
Organization Address	14777 Pearl Road, Strongsville, OH 44136
Organization Email	alegupballetacademy@gmail.com
Website	www.alegupballetacademy.com
Contact Name & Position	Krista Morana
Contact Phone Number	440-732-2269
Other Key Contacts	Marci Hoffman
Ages Accepted	2 through adult
Student to Teacher Ratio	5:1
Typical Enrollment Sizes	4-8 students in a class
Registration Fee	\$25
Potty Training Requirements	none
Additional Information	Free trial class, students are able to participate in 2 performances a year: The Nutcracker and a Spring Ballet, Ballet focused training in a fun and challenging atmosphere.
Contact Name	Krista Morana
Contact Phone Number	440-732-2269
Contact Email	alegupballetacademy@gmail.com

BAM ARENA

Organization Name	BAM Arena
Type of Organization	Ice Skating Arena
Organization Address	15281 Royalton Road Strongsville, Ohio 44136
Organization Email	debi.stahlberg@bamarena.com
Website	bamarena.com
Contact Name & Position	Debi Stahlberg
Contact Phone Number	440 268-2800x2
Other Key Contacts	440-268-2800
Ages Accepted	2.5 years to 5 years
Student to Teacher Ratio	8 to 1
Typical Enrollment Sizes	we divide the class if necessary
Registration Fee	varies on the number of classes
Potty Training Requirements	-
Additional Information	Ice explorers is an introductory program2.5 years old. Snowplow class 3-5-year olds.
Contact Name	Debi Stahlberg
Contact Phone Number	440 268-2800x2
Contact Email	debi.stahlberg@bamarena.com

CROSSROADS ELITE GYNMASTICS

Organization Name	Crossroads Elite Gymnastics
Type of Organization	Gymnastics
Organization Address	14767 Pearl Rd Strongsville, OH 44136
Organization Email	admin@crossroadselitegymnastics.com
Website	crossroadselitegymnastics.com
Contact Name & Position	Krissy Kappel
Contact Phone Number	440-268-6363
Other Key Contacts	Kristin Caldwell
Ages Accepted	18months-18
Student to Teacher Ratio	Preschool 1:6
Typical Enrollment Sizes	4-6
Registration Fee	\$30
Potty Training Requirements	Yes, for all Preschool classes; Toddler and Me does not have requirement
Additional Information	New to Crossroads - Boy only classes
Contact Name	Kristine Kappel
Contact Phone Number	216-268-6363
Contact Email	admin@crossroadselitegymnastics.com

GOLDFISH SWIM SCHOOL

Organization Name	Goldfish Swim School
Type of Organization	Swimming Lessons for ages 4 months - 12 years old
Organization Address	12391 Pearl Rd. Strongsville, Oh, 44149
Organization Email	Swimstrongsville@goldfishss.com
Website	www.goldfishswimschool.com/Strongsville
Contact Name & Position	Zack Zajacz Sales & Service Manager
Contact Phone Number	440.783.8900
Other Key Contacts	Zach.Zajacz@goldfishss.com
Ages Accepted	4 months - 12 years old
Student to Teacher Ratio	4:1 student to teacher ratio for group lessons, and 6:1 ratio for the Mini lessons
Typical Enrollment Sizes	1300 average weekly enrollment
Registration Fee	\$25.00
Potty Training Requirements	If child is not potty trained, we require a reusable swim diaper.
Additional Information	Goldfish Swim School offers swimming lessons all year around, in a tropical environment. The air temperature and the pool is maintained at 90 degrees. Our curriculum is based on the Science of Swim Play, and all of our instructors carry their Lifeguard and CPR
Contact Name	Zack Zajacz
Contact Phone Number	440.783.8900
Contact Email	Zach.zajacz@goldfishss.com

19 SPORTS

Organization Name	i9Sports
Type of Organization	Sports
Organization Address	5530 State Rd, Parma, Ohio, 44134
Organization Email	League.office306@i9sports.com
Website	i9Sports.com
Contact Name & Position	Amanda Malinowski
Contact Phone Number	4404650175
Other Key Contacts	Austin Stafford
Ages Accepted	3-14
Student to Teacher Ratio	1:10
Typical Enrollment Sizes	100-200 per venue
Registration Fee	154.00
Potty Training Requirements	Yes
Additional Information	
Contact Name	Amanda Malinowski
Contact Phone Number	440 465 0175
Contact Email	league.office306@i9sports.com

KINDERMUSIK BY ROYALTON MUSIC CENTER

Organization Name	Kindermusik by Royalton Music Center
Type of Organization	Music Classes
Organization Address	10167 Royalton Road North Royalton OH 44133
Organization Email	kindermusik@royaltonmusic.com
Website	www.royaltonmusic.com
Contact Name & Position	Megan - lesson coordinator
Contact Phone Number	440-237-9400
Other Key Contacts	Lauren, Linda
Ages Accepted	0-6
Student to Teacher Ratio	1-12
Typical Enrollment Sizes	6
Registration Fee	0
Potty Training Requirements	none
Additional Information	RMC provides music lessons through their nationally recognized lesson program on all band & orchestra instruments, piano, guitar, drum, voice and more –50 teachers educate more than 750 students weekly. They are pleased to offer Kindermusik for infants/toddler
Contact Name	Megan
Contact Phone Number	4402349400
Contact Email	m.malko@royaltonmusic.com

LITTLE STARS GYMNASTICS

Organization Name	Little Stars Gymnastics
Type of Organization	Gymnastics
Organization Address	6876 Pearl Rd Middleburg Heights, Ohio 44062
Organization Email	saporter911@gmail.com
Website	littlestarsgymnastics.com
Contact Name & Position	Sophia Porter owner/fitness instructor
Contact Phone Number	2164107637
Other Key Contacts	Please like and follow us on Facebook and Instagram for all updated program information. Open gym, birthday day parties and holiday events are open to the public.
Ages Accepted	18 months up to 10 years old for classes. Walking up to 10 yrs old for open gyms.
Student to Teacher Ratio	10-1
Typical Enrollment Sizes	up to 20 with 2 instructors
Registration Fee	\$115
Potty Training Requirements	must be potty trained for most classes, not mommy/daddy and me
	Little Stars Gymnastics is a recreational program for girls and boys. The children will learn the fundamentals up to advanced skills. With over 30 years of coaching, Sophia creates a fun and safe program. We also offer open gym times and birthday
Additional Information	parties.
Contact Name	Sophia Porter
Contact Phone Number	
Contact Email	saporter911@gmail.com

WEBBY DANCE COMPANY

Organization Name	WEBBY Dance Company
Type of Organization	Mobile dance, gymnastics, cheer and yoga classes
Organization Address	Mobile Company
Organization Email	neo@webbydancecompany.com
Website	www.webbydancecompany.com
Contact Name & Position	Ariana Murphy, Owner
Contact Phone Number	5626736797
Other Key Contacts	Alexis Clanin, Manager 440-864-4885
Ages Accepted	2-12
Student to Teacher Ratio	1-12
Typical Enrollment Sizes	12-24 students
Registration Fee	\$20 per class
Potty Training Requirements	None
Additional Information	
Contact Name	Ariana Murphy
Contact Phone Number	5626736797
Contact Email	amurphy@webbydancecompany.com

FAMILY SERVICES

ABA THERAPY SOLUTIONS

Organization Name	ABA Therapy Solutions
Type of Organization	ABA Therapy
Organization Address	10900 Pearl Road Suite C2
Organization Email	Ryan@abatherapyforkids.com
Website	abatherapyforkids.com
Contact Name &	
Position	Ryan Pastore - Co-Owner
Contact Phone	
Number	8554003455
Other Key Contacts	Madison Stevenson
Contact Name	Ryan Pastore
Contact Phone	
Number	855-400-3455
Contact Email	Ryan@abatherapyforkids.com

BUCKEYE SPEECH PATH, LLC

Organization Name	Buckeye Speech Path, LLC
Type of Organization	Speech Therapy and Communication Services
Organization Address	11925 Pearl Road, Suite 102A, Strongsville, OH 44136
Organization Email	nikkisiz11@gmail.com
Website	www.buckeyespeechpath.com
Contact Name & Position	Nicole Sizler
Contact Phone Number	14403349551
Other Key Contacts	N/A
Ages Accepted	0+
Fees	Fee schedule available upon request at time of screening/scheduling
Additional Information	Buckeye Speech Path is a small boutique style private practice offering a unique range of services; traditional speech therapy, Mommy & Me literacy classes, communication classes, middle & high school communication classes & executive functioning skill camps.
Contact Name	Nicole Sizler
Contact Phone Number	4403340551
Contact Email	nikkisiz11@gmail.com

CUYAHOGA COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Organization Name	Cuyahoga County Public Library
Type of Organization	Library
Organization Address	18700 Westwood Drive / Strongsville, Ohio 44136-3431
Organization Email	mrapacki@cuyahogalibrary.org
Website	https://cuyahogalibrary.org/
Contact Name & Position	Michelle Rapacki - Branch Librarian
Contact Phone Number	440.238.5530
Other Key Contacts	Tim Protiva - Head of Strongsville's Children's Department
Ages Accepted	All Ages
Contact Name	Megan Kay
Contact Phone Number	216-280-6475
Contact Email	meganekay15@gmail.com

EPILEPSY ASSOCIATION

Organization Name	Epilepsy Association
Type of Organization	Health Services
Organization Address	2831 Prospect Ave, Cleveland, OH 44115
Organization Email	Tmiller@epilepsyinfo.org
Website	Epilepsyinfo.org
Contact Name & Position	Taylor Miller
Contact Phone Number	2165791330
Other Key Contacts	Taylor Miller
Ages Accepted	All ages
Fees	None
Additional Information	We offer seizure first aid to schools and communities, Kids & Family Program for those diagnosed with Epilepsy or seizure disorder, support groups, adult case management
Contact Name	Taylor Miller
Contact Phone Number	216-579-1330
Contact Email	Tmiller@epilepsyinfo.org

GREAT LAKES HEALTH & WELLNESS

Organization Name	Great Lakes Health & Wellness
Type of Organization	Chiropractic Care and Holistic Medicine
Organization Address	17406 Royalton Rd. Suite C, Strongsville OH 44136
Organization Email	owenb@greatlakeshealthohio.com
Website	https://www.greatlakeshealthohio.com/
Contact Name &	
Position	Owen Brodhead, Director of Marketing
Contact Phone	
Number	2164100655
Other Key Contacts	Dr. Bob Leonard
Contact Name	Owen Brodhead
Contact Phone	
Number	2164100655
Contact Email	owenb@greatlakeshealthohio.com

ILLUMINATE ABA THERAPY

Organization Name	Illuminate ABA Therapy
Type of Organization	ABA Therapy Services
Organization Address	7379 Pearl Road, Middleburg Heights, OH
Organization Email	info@illumtherapy.com
Website	https://illumtherapy.com/
Contact Name & Position	Melanie Camper
Contact Phone Number	4403399799
Other Key Contacts	Miriam Abish - 845548823
Ages Accepted	All
Fees	Private insurance and Medicaid accepted
Additional Information	Individualized ABA Therapy that is provided in the setting that works best for your child, whether it's home, school or clinic.
Contact Name	Melanie Camper
Contact Phone Number	4403399799
Contact Email	melanie@illumtherapy.com

SPROUT THERAPY, LLC

Organization Name	Sprout Therapy, LLC
Type of Organization	Speech Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Behavior Therapy
Organization Address	16363 Pearl Road, # 312 Strongsville Ohio 44136
Organization Email	sprouttherapyllc@gmail.com
Website	www.sprouttherapyllc.com
Contact Name & Position	Lori Kallevig
Contact Phone Number	4403162416
Other Key Contacts	Polina Bykova (Office Manager)
Ages Accepted	1-18
Contact Name	Lori Kallevig
Contact Phone Number	
Contact Email	sprouttherapyllc@gmail.com

STAAB ESTATE LAW

Organization Name	Staab Estate Law
Type of Organization	Estate Planning for young families
Organization Address	10285 S RED OAK, NORTH ROYALTON, OH 44133-3382
Organization Email	hstaablaw@gmail.com
Website	https://staabestatelaw.com
Contact Name & Position	Heather M. Staab- owner/attorney
Contact Phone Number	14192607101
Other Key Contacts	n/a
Ages Accepted	All
Fees	vary
Additional Information	Providing estate planning services to protect your precious little ones. Services include Wills, Trusts, General Power of Attorney, Health Care Power of Attorney, and more.
Contact Name	Heather M. Staab
Contact Phone Number	14192607101
Contact Email	hstaablaw@gmail.com

STRONGSVILLE EARLY CHILDHOOD PTA

Organization Name	Strongsville Early Childhood PTA (SECPTA)
Type of Organization	РТА
Organization Address	18199 Cook Avenue, Strongsville, Ohio 44136
Organization Email	secpta.strongsville@gmail.com
Website	secpta.org
Contact Name & Position	Beth Zeleznikar, President
	Kelly Lukich, 1st Vice President
Ages Accepted	Families with children birth through kindergarten
Fees	\$25 for the entire family per year
	Strongsville Early Childhood PTA (SECPTA) is an organization which brings together parents and caregivers of young children (birth through kindergarten) in a supportive, social, informative and fun atmosphere. We are a non-profit local unit of the Strongsville PTA Council, Ohio PTA, and National PTA. We are not affiliated with any individual preschool, daycare or church. Our group is comprised of families of young children, working parents, stay-at-home parents, and caretakers. We offer weekday and weekend age-appropriate activities for children, Moms' Nights Out, Dads' nights out, couples' activities, kids holiday and theme parties, service projects, and SO much more! If you are interested in joining Strongsville Early Childhood PTA, please visit our website to access our membership sign-up page. If you have any questions, check
Additional Information	out our membership FAQ's page or contact us.

STRONGSVILLE PARENT MENTOR

Organization Name	Strongsville Parent Mentor
Type of Organization	Parent Support-Special Education
Organization Address	18199 Cook Ave Strongsville, 44136
Organization Email	tkarsnak@scsmustangs.org
Website	none
Contact Name & Position	Teresa Karsnak Parent Mentor
Contact Phone Number	440-572-6596
Other Key Contacts	tkarsnak@scsmustangs.org
Ages Accepted	preschool-grade 12
Fees	
Additional Information	I work with families who have children entering or receiving special education services. I support them by guiding them through the special education process, attend meetings, answer question, share resources and listen to their concerns.
Contact Name	Teresa Karsnak
Contact Phone Number	216-215-2584
Contact Email	tkarsnak@scsmustangs.org

STRONGSVILLE POLICE

Organization Name	Strongsville Police
Type of Organization	Strongsville Police
Organization Address	18688 Royalton Road
Organization Email	marie.mcmanus@strongsville.org
Website	cityofstrongsville.org
Contact Name & Position	Marie McManus
Contact Phone Number	4405803257
Other Key Contacts	Officer Aaron Plut
Contact Name	Aaron Plut - Officer
Contact Phone	
Number	4405803256
Contact Email	aaron.plut@strongsville.org

SUPERSONIC ABA

Organization Name	Supersonic ABA
Type of Organization	ABA Therapy Center
Organization Address	22600 Ascoa Ct Strongsville, OH 44149
Organization Email	howdy@supersonicaba.com
Website	www.supersonicaba.com
Contact Name &	
Position	Susan Som, SHE-EO/BCBA
Contact Phone	
Number	3172259119
Other Key Contacts	Lily Eldridge, BCBA
Contact Name	Susan Som
Contact Phone	
Number	3172259119
Contact Email	howdy@supersonicaba.com

SURRARRER ELEMENTARY PTA

Organization Name	Surrarrer Elementary PTA
Type of Organization	РТА
Organization Address	9306 Priem Strongsville Oh 44149
Organization Email	drake4jc@gmail.com
Website	https://surrarrerpta.memberhub.com/store?limit=21&live=true
Contact Name & Position	Katie Drake Surrarrer PTA President
Contact Phone Number	440.521.3461
Other Key Contacts	Katie Lewis
Ages Accepted	5-12
Student to Teacher Ratio	24:1
Typical Enrollment Sizes	22-25 a class
Registration Fee	None
Potty Training Requirements	None
Contact Name	Katie Drake
Contact Phone Number	440.521.3461
Contact Email	drake4jc@gmail.com

WHITNEY ELEMENTARY PTA

Organization Name	Whitney Elementary PTA
Type of Organization	РТА
Organization Address	13548 Whitney Rd Strongsville OH
Organization Email	whitneypta@scsmustangs.org
Website	https://whitney.strongnet.org/find-it-fast/pta-whitney
Contact Name & Position	Amanda Donnellan, President
Contact Phone Number	2162355240
Other Key Contacts	PTA Officers
Ages Accepted	Elementary Parents and Guardians
Contact Name	Amanda
Contact Phone	
Number	Donnellan
Contact Email	adonnellan5@yahoo.com

UPCOMING EVENTS

PRESCHOOL PROM



A special thank you goes out to Mr. Joe DeMio, Strongsville City Councilman-at-Large for the generous donation of cookies.

SECPTA appreciates the support of our city leaders!